TOWN OF NORTH ATTLEBOROUGH
43 South Washington Street
North Attleborough MA 02760
508-699-0100

Michael Borg
Town Manager

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

DATE: Tuesday, April 23, 2024

TO: Town Clerk Pat McNielly

FROM: Michael Borgw 73 Mﬁz\{

CC: Julie Holt Chair of the ‘Council on Aging Board

RE: Measure 2024-109-Confirmation of appointment of Karen Testa as Senior

Center Director.

Town Council Meeting- President Justin Paré
Measure 2024-109- Confirmation of appointment of Karen Testa as Senior Center
Director.

Purpose and Justification:

The Assistant Town Manager, Chair of the Council on Aging, and myself, all had the pleasure of
interviewing Ms. Karen Testa for the Senior Center Director's position. Based on Ms. Testa's
experience, insight, and performance, we felt that she was the best candidate for the position and
will be a great asset to the Town in this role as Senior Center Director.

Therefore, I respectfully request the Town Council confirm my appointment of Ms. Karen Testa
to the position of Senior Center Director.

The Town Council met on April 22, 2024, and on behalf of the Town Council, a motion was
made by Vice-President Simmons to approve Measure 2024-109; Confirmation of appointment
of Karen Testa as the Senior Center Director.

The motion was seconded by Councilor Slobogan.

Motion carried. 8-0 UNANIMOUS



